
 

Early Guilty Plea London Team 
 

Third Floor 
One Drummond Gate 

Pimlico 
London 

SW1V 2QZ 
 

DX: 161330 Victoria 19 
 

Email:  
EGP.London@cps.gsi.gov.uk 

Mrs Lorraine Cordell  
 
10 February 2015 
 
 
Dear Mrs Cordell 
 
Thank you for your email of 31 January 2015, sent to our complaints team in relation to a case in 
which you were the defendant at Wimbledon Magistrates Court.  
 
I am the Legal Manager responsible for the team which deals with all appeals Magistrates Court to 
the Crown Court.  
 
I have looked through our Case Management System and cannot find any case of driving with no 
insurance in which Lorraine Cordell is the defendant. 
 
I would be grateful if you can provide me with further details to assist me in identifying the case to 
which you refer. 
 
Please also forward to me a copy of the letter from your insurers as proof that you were insured to 
drive at the relevant time. 
 
Please retain any original insurance documents and only send copies marked for my attention to 
the address below.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Ms Yetunde Martins 
Head of the CPS London  
Appeals and Committals for sentence Team 
Crown Prosecution Service 
3rd Floor 
Drummond Gate 
Pimlico  
London SW1V 2QZ 
 
 
 

Your correspondence with the Crown Prosecution Service->Letter to Mrs Lorraine Cordell.pdf


